
AG14.iii Climate Emergency DPD - publication of Inspector’s report 

From: Jaquie Stenson 
Sent: 12 January 2023 10:17 AM
To: Climate Change Planning Policy <climatechange.dpd@cornwall.gov.uk>
Subject: The Climate Emergency DPD - publication of Inspector’s report 
under Regulation 25 
 

Information Classification: PUBLIC

Dear Consultee, 

I am writing to update you on the progress of the Climate Emergency 
Development Plan Document. 

Cornwall Council submitted the Climate Emergency DPD for independent 
examination in November 2021. This was required under (Town and Country 
Planning) (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2012).

Planning Inspector: P Griffiths BSc (Hons) BArch IHBC who acted on behalf 
of the Secretary of State. He has now completed his examination and has 
made his report. The report confirms that the Plan is sound subject to his 
recommended modifications. You can view/download a copy of the report 
and all the relevant documents from our web site: Climate Change DPD

The Plan can now proceed to adoption. A report will be made to Cabinet on 
8th February and Cornwall Council for adoption on 21st February 2023. When 
adopted the new policies will support planning decisions. 

Kind Regards 
 
Climate Emergency DPD Team 
 
Konsel Kernow / Cornwall Council |Planning and Housing 
climatechange.dpd@cornwall.gov.uk

www.cornwall.gov.uk | 'Onen hag oll'

To keep up to date with changes in the Planning & Sustainable Development 
Service, please check What’s new in Planning 
 
Find out about our Climate Change DPD at: 
https://www.cornwall.gov.uk/climatechangedpd
 
Please let us know if you need any particular assistance from us, such as 
facilities to help with mobility, vision or hearing, or information in a
different format.
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